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Wisnia, Howard N.

From: Levy, Kfir B. <KLevy@mayerbrown.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Wisnia, Howard N.

Cc: ZTE_Hitachi; Brian Craft; Eric Findlay; US-CLIENT-HM-ZTE-Service; Geoff Culbertson
Subject: meet and confer re asserted claims and prior art

Importance: High

Howard,

In order to finalize the amended pretrial order today, we propose a meet and confer to finally determine which prior art
you plan to assert—including identifying the combinations for the 193—and which claims we plan to assert. Are you
available at 2 pm today?

It may be worthwhile to conduct this in person now that your team is in Texarkana. We have space downtown not far
from the courthouse if that works.

If you’ve had time to review the jury instructions and the deposition designations, we can meet and confer on those
issues as well.

Thanks,

Kfir B. Levy

Partner | Intellectual Property
Mayer ¢ Brown
klevy@mayerbrown.com
Direct Dial - 202.263.3136

Fax - 202.263.5209

1999 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006
www.mayerbrown.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.
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